
    

  
  

  
HHeeaalltthh  SSeerrvviicceess  CCoommmmiitttteeee  

JJaayy  HHaallll  ––  CChhaaiirrmmaann  
TTaazzeewweellll  CCoouunnttyy  HHeeaalltthh  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  BBooaarrdd  RRoooomm  

                                                                    2211330066  IILL  RRoouuttee  99  
                                TTrreemmoonntt,,  IILL  6611556688--99225522  

              TThhuurrssddaayy,,  AAuugguusstt  88,,  22002244  ––  55::3300  pp..mm..  
                            

  
I. Roll Call 

 
II. Approve the minutes of the June 13, 2024 meeting 
 
III. Public Comment 
 
IV. Departmental Reports 
  
                AAnniimmaall  CCoonnttrrooll  

  
A. Reports  

  
Health Department  

  
A. Report 

 
B. Discussion: Draft budget 

  
        EEnnvviirroonnmmeennttaall  HHeeaalltthh  
  

A. Report 
 

        SSoolliidd  WWaassttee  
  

A. Report  
          

      V.  Unfinished Business 
 
   VI.  Recess  
  
  

  
Members:   Chairman Jay Hall, Greg Sinn, Sam Goddard, Jon Hopkins, Greg Longfellow,  

Roy Paget, Eric Schmidgall 



 
Minutes pending committee approval   
 
Health Services Committee Meeting 
Tazewell County Health Department Board Room 
Thursday, June 13, 2024 – 5:30 p.m. 
 
Committee Members Present: Chairman Jay Hall, Vice-Chair Greg Sinn, Greg 

Longfellow, Jon Hopkins, Eric Schmidgall 
 
Committee Members Absent: Sam Goddard, Roy Paget 
 
Others Attending: Amy Fox, Health Dept. 
    Melissa Goetze, Health Dept. 
    Libby Aeschleman, Animal Control  
    Stacy Thompson, Environmental Health 
    Adam Bazzetta, Food Program Manager 
         
 
MOTION MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER HOPKINS 

to approve the minutes of the March 14, 2024 meeting and April 
24, 2024 in-place meeting. 

 
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
ANIMAL   
CONTROL 
 Animal Control Director Aeschleman provided an overview of the 

March, April, and May reports.   
 
 Aeschleman provided a summary of the euthanasia report, kennel 

services report, revenue report, expense report, registrations 
report, and rabies tags report.  

 
 Aeschleman reported that all 25 Tazewell County vets are selling 

tags from their office.  
 
 Aeschleman provided an update on the Feral Cat Trap, 

Spay/Neuter, and Release Program. She stated that she has added 
the total number of trapped cat intakes to the report. She stated 
that two weeks ago they caught 14 and this round they caught 9 
feral cats.   

 
 Vice-Chair Sinn provided new committee member Schmidgall with 

an overview of the Health Services committee meetings and what 
will be discussed during the meetings.  

 
  



 

 
 
 
 
 
HEALTH    
DEPARTMENT Health Department Administrator Amy Fox provided the two newer 

members, Hopkins and Schmidgall, with a copy of the annual 
report. She stated that Assistant Administrator Karla Burress is 
retiring on June 14, 2024. She stated that Stacie Ealey will replace 
Karla Burress, Katelynne Girard will replace Stacie Ealey, and 
Shanita Wallace will move into one of the supervisor of community 
positions.  

 
 Administrator Fox stated that they are continuing to discuss how to 

transition buildings and have begun talking about where 
environmental health would be placed in the building and if any 
remodeling will need to be done.  

 
 Administrator Fox stated that they will start looking for a dentist 

next week for the health department building at 1800 Broadway. 
She stated that it would be preferred to find a full time dentist, 
however, the goal is to get a two day a week dentist and a fully 
qualified hygienist.   

 
ENVIRONMENTAL 
HEALTH     
 Environmental Health Supervisor Stacy Thompson stated that 

included in the packets are the April and May Environmental Health 
reports.  

 
DISCUSSION: CHANGES FOR COTTAGE FOOD/FOOD 
  PANTRY/ENFORCEMENT/CERTIFIED FOOD PROTECTION 

MANAGER 
 

Food Program Manager Adam Bazzetta provided an overview of the 
suggested changes to the cottage food operation, food pantry,  
enforcement provisions, and certified food protection manager 
language.  
 
Environmental Health Director Melissa Goetze stated that the 
changes will go to the Board of Health and then to executive 
committee for approval.  
 

  
SOLID WASTE Environmental Health Director Melissa Goetze stated that the 

checks for the rural and curbside grants went out last week. She 
stated that they participated in an I-tick program and they are 



 

waiting for their results. She stated that as of today, there are no 
positive West Nile cases.  

  
 Chairman Hall recessed the meeting at 6:14 p.m. 
 
 (transcribed by S. Gullette)   



TAZEWELL COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL MONTHLY REPORT 

Jun-24 Jun-23 FYTD 2024 FYTD 2023 Jun-24 24 FYTD Jun-23
Registration Fees: $55,553.00 $57,498.00 $403,559.00 $321,369.00 12 77 10
City Contracts: $0.00 $21,796.26 $111,671.94 $95,760.14 0 0 0
Kennel Services: $1,642.00 $3,322.00 $22,239.90 $16,003.00 3 20 3
Donations/Misc: $0.00 $0.00 $105.00 $1,763.60 9 55 7
County Redemption: $335.00 $545.00 $1,930.00 $2,040.00 15 179 29
Adjudication Fines $4,230.00 $1,870.00 $13,848.00 $8,470.00 0 0 0
Public Safety Fines $1,250.00 $1,700.00 $7,765.00 $7,125.00 11 45 14
Over/Under $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$100.00 4 87 15
Total Income: $63,010.00 $86,731.26 $561,118.84 $452,430.74 10 103 7

Jun-24 Jun-23 Jun-24 24 FYTD Jun-23
Confiscated 11 10 Animals In Shelter: 15 62 11
Stray Intake/Other 92 116 5/31/24: 72 5/31/23: 95 2 15 2
Animals Surrendered 8 20 6/30/24: 104 6/30/23: 95 7 11 1
Euthanasia Request 3 4 1 11 1
Wildlife 15 12 0 9 4
Bite Quarantine 4 4 0 43 7
Trapped Cat 17 0 3 16 7
TOTAL IN 150 166 28 167 33

Avg. LOS 5 23 0
Adoptions 4 10 78
Euthanasia/DOA 52 83 10
Reclaimed by Owner 26 37 2
Transferred Rescues: 16 36 13
Release to Field 0 0 0
Community Release 20 0 7
TOTAL OUT 118 166

Jun-24 Jun-23 FYTD 2024
TRUCK FUEL $0.00 $1,141.99 $4,902.97
VETERINARY $2,608.61 $1,600.00 $8,843.61
MEDICAL $2,287.52 $165.42 $5,584.98
POSTAGE $0.00 $410.00 $4,508.00
GARBAGE $126.26 $118.00 $1,187.07
PHONES $194.12 $193.92 $1,359.00
MAINTENANCE $701.63 $3,297.71 $4,792.89
CONTRACTS $102.25 $327.25 $9,135.25
ENERGY $679.00 $1,411.92 $6,638.39
MISC/SUPPLIES $1,720.41 $272.27 $48,578.94
TOTAL $8,419.80 $8,938.48 $95,531.10

EXPENSE REPORT

June 2024
EUTHANASIA REPORTREVENUE REPORT

OFFICER CALL
0

Deer Creek

Armington

4

3

523
20
15
131
108

10
0
3
36
1

1378

1
0
3
2
25
1
82
1
4

Pekin
South Pekin

Tazewell County
TOTAL

Minier
Morton

North Pekin

Tremont
Washington

17

13

36

28

Dogs (Unvaccinated)

Delavan
East Peoria

Green Valley 
Hopedale

17

20

Total:

Cats (Unvaccinated)

76

25

218

24 FYTD

4
146

Marquette Heights

203

Total Dogs Euthanized:
Space Needed:
Injured / Health / Age: 
Bite / Aggressive: 

Cats (Vaccinated)

Dogs (Vaccinated)

Mackinaw

Animal Not Found

Wildlife

Creve Coeur

KENNEL SERVICES REPORT

8

Lab Testing:

MUNICIPALITIES

DISPOSITIONS:

Total Cats Euthanized:
Space Needed
Injured / Health / Age: 

Other:  STILL OPEN

Feral / Aggressive: 

BITES REPORTED

Total Wildlife Euthanized:  



TAZEWELL COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL MONTHLY REPORT 

Jul-24 Jul-23 FYTD 2024 FYTD 2023 Jul-24 24 FYTD Jul-23
Registration Fees: $58,998.00 $48,174.00 $462,557.00 $369,543.00 13 90 6
City Contracts: $0.00 $3,175.00 $111,671.94 $98,935.90 0 0 0
Kennel Services: $1,765.00 $1,752.00 $24,004.90 $17,755.00 4 24 10
Donations/Misc: $0.00 $0.00 $105.00 $1,763.60 9 64 2
County Redemption: $177.00 $455.00 $2,107.00 $2,495.00 25 204 47
Adjudication Fines $3,200.00 $2,330.00 $17,048.00 $10,800.00 0 0 0
Public Safety Fines $598.00 $1,500.00 $8,363.00 $8,625.00 20 65 10
Over/Under $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$100.00 5 92 37
Total Income: $64,738.00 $57,386.00 $625,856.84 $509,817.50 11 114 12

Jul-24 Jul-23 Jul-24 24 FYTD Jul-23
Confiscated 6 3 Animals In Shelter: 8 70 6
Stray Intake/Other 90 108 6/30/24: 104 6/30/23: 95 1 16 0
Animals Surrendered 5 9 7/31/24: 113 7/31/23: 99 1 12 1
Euthanasia Request 8 7 2 13 2
Wildlife 20 19 0 9 3
Bite Quarantine 4 2 6 49 8
Trapped Cat 22 0 9 25 4
TOTAL IN 155 148 27 194 24

Avg. LOS 5 28 3
Adoptions 22 10 67
Euthanasia/DOA 76 75 12
Reclaimed by Owner 24 31 7
Transferred Rescues: 9 23 30
Release to Field 5 0
Community Release 15 0 5
TOTAL OUT 146 144

Jul-24 Jul-23 FYTD 2024
TRUCK FUEL $4,174.82 $0.00 $9,077.79
VETERINARY $2,005.00 $1,000.00 $10,848.61
MEDICAL $1,091.38 $297.80 $6,676.36
POSTAGE $0.00 $0.00 $4,508.00
GARBAGE $126.26 $118.00 $1,313.33
PHONES $194.16 $0.00 $1,553.16
MAINTENANCE $1,119.26 $854.55 $5,912.15
CONTRACTS $3,262.00 $0.00 $12,397.25
ENERGY $1,008.93 $14.06 $7,647.32
MISC/SUPPLIES $3,869.48 $5,576.22 $52,448.42
TOTAL $16,851.29 $7,860.63 $112,382.39

Total Cats Euthanized:
Space Needed
Injured / Health / Age: 

Other:  STILL OPEN

Feral / Aggressive: 

BITES REPORTED

Total Wildlife Euthanized:  

Animal Not Found

Wildlife

Creve Coeur

KENNEL SERVICES REPORT

10

Lab Testing:

MUNICIPALITIES

DISPOSITIONS:

172

Total Dogs Euthanized:
Space Needed:
Injured / Health / Age: 
Bite / Aggressive: 

Cats (Vaccinated)

Dogs (Vaccinated)

Mackinaw 21

Total:

Cats (Unvaccinated)

192

26

243

24 FYTD

6
165

Marquette Heights

16

17

41

31

Dogs (Unvaccinated)

Delavan
East Peoria

Green Valley 
Hopedale

8

Pekin
South Pekin

Tazewell County
TOTAL

Minier
Morton

North Pekin

Tremont
Washington

1658

4
1
5
2
19
1
71
1
2

594
21
17
139
124

8
2
3
25
2EXPENSE REPORT

July 2024
EUTHANASIA REPORTREVENUE REPORT

OFFICER CALL
2

Deer Creek

Armington

6

5



2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
JAN 22,107.00$     19,819.00$     19,752.00$     20,049.00$     25,857.00$     35,739.00$     34,106.00$     33,262.00$     34,765.00$     32,700.00$     65,538.00$     
FEB 18,837.00$     23,904.00$     29,777.00$     26,693.00$     38,157.00$     35,526.00$     40,346.00$     31,251.00$     25,407.00$     45,044.00$     54,931.00$     

MAR 25,180.00$     29,964.00$     26,903.00$     30,068.00$     49,113.00$     46,420.00$     39,307.00$     45,404.00$     30,304.00$     46,158.00$     69,520.00$     
APR 30,766.00$     31,099.00$     31,091.00$     25,850.00$     36,486.00$     56,158.00$     22,673.00$     42,942.00$     38,110.00$     66,601.00$     61,396.00$     
MAY 22,653.00$     21,176.00$     23,603.00$     26,402.00$     47,415.00$     40,701.00$     43,765.00$     32,705.00$     29,540.00$     47,267.00$     64,689.00$     
JUNE 23,880.00$     28,146.00$     27,256.00$     26,604.00$     31,004.00$     33,027.00$     36,897.00$     37,968.00$     38,218.00$     57,498.00$     55,553.00$     
JULY 26,803.00$     26,192.00$     21,077.00$     23,117.00$     46,166.00$     43,540.00$     39,998.00$     29,350.00$     33,590.00$     48,174.00$     58,998.00$     
AUG 29,307.00$     26,995.00$     32,959.00$     29,303.00$     38,677.00$     40,870.00$     33,046.00$     22,843.00$     24,048.00$     51,086.00$     
SEP 26,382.00$     29,491.00$     27,885.00$     28,602.00$     46,913.00$     37,365.00$     38,980.00$     31,864.00$     21,224.00$     47,846.00$     
OCT 28,414.00$     26,628.00$     27,131.00$     29,484.00$     38,911.00$     48,461.00$     35,749.00$     25,740.00$     23,817.00$     63,947.90$     
NOV 19,489.00$     24,369.00$     30,970.00$     24,991.00$     30,386.00$     29,622.00$     32,419.00$     40,031.00$     26,729.00$     54,558.00$     
DEC 23,591.00$     22,775.00$     23,820.00$     23,007.00$     28,074.00$     36,238.00$     21,668.00$     27,222.00$     24,036.00$     40,081.00$     

297,409.00$   310,558.00$   322,224.00$   314,170.00$   457,159.00$   483,667.00$   418,954.00$   400,582.00$   349,788.00$   600,960.90$   430,625.00$   

July of 2017 Jan-23
Registration Registration

Increased Increased



TNR/SNR Released
Armington 1

Creve Coeur 7
Deer Creek 1

Delavan 1
East Peoria 12

Green Valley
Hopedale
Mackinaw 0

Marq. Heights
Morton 0

North Pekin 0
Pekin 27

South Pekin
Tremont 1

Washington 15
Tazewell

Total 65



Environmental Health Monthly Report
Month: June 2024

Page 1

BODY ART AND TANNING MONTH YTD
# OF CLIENTS THAT 

ATTENDED
MONTH YTD

# OF CLIENTS THAT 
ATTENDED

# LICENSED TANNING FACILITY 12 12 # BODY ART INSPECTIONS 0

# LICENSED TANNING FACILITIES INSPECTED 0 0
BODY ART TRAININGS COMPLETED 

FOR STAFF
0

# LICENSED BODY ART FACILITIES 23 23

#LICENSED BODY ART FACIITIES INSPECTED 4 7
BODY ART TRAININGS COMPLETED 

FOR CLIENTS
0

SOLID WASTE INSPECTIONS MONTH YTD POOLS MONTH  YTD
# TOTAL NUMBER OF INSPECTIONS 23 56 # LICENSING INSPECTION 0

# TOTAL NUMBER OF RE-INSPECTIONS 20 41 # OPERATIONAL INSPECTIONS 11 11

# COMPLAINTS RECEIVED 6 25 #POOL COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 1 1

# COMPLAINTS INVESTIGATED 21 56

SW TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 0 0
POOL TRAININGS COMPLETED BY 

STAFF
0 0

# OF NUISANCE COMPLAINTS REINSPECTED

SW TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0
POOL TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR 

CLIENTS
0

LANDFILL/TRANSFER STATIONS MONTH YTD BEACHES MONTH  YTD

# TOTAL INSPECTIONS 3 15 # LICENSING INSPECTIONS 4 4

VECTOR MONTH YTD
BEACH TRAININGS COMPLETED BY 

STAFF
0 0

# COMPLAINTS RECEIVED 13 50
# COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 6 20 # COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0 0
#COMPLAINTS REINSPECTED 8 20 # BEACH CLOSURES 0 0
VECTOR TRAINING COMPLETED BY STAFF 4 21 BEACH TRAININGS FOR CLIENTS 0 0
# OF BIRDS 6 6
# OF TRAPS SET 7 7
# OF POSITIVE MOSQUITOES

VECTOR TRAINING FOR CLIENTS 3 3

Radon Month YTD
RADON TRAINING FOR STAFF 1 7
RADON TRAINING FOR CLIENTS 0 0



Environmental Health Monthly Report
Month:  June 2024

Page 2

FOOD TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF MONTH YTD
NUMBER OF CLIENTS 

ATTENDING
Emerson - 3 Foodborne Illness investigations 0

FOOD CONSULTATIONS 147 292
FOOS COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

FOOD TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 1 1 16

NUMBER OF NEW FOOD FACILITIES THAT OPENED 2 26
NUMBER OF NEW FOOD FACILITIES THAT CLOSED 1 26

SEPTIC TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 3

SEPTIC CONSULTATIONS 234 234
SEPTIC COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

SEPTIC TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0 1

WELL TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 0 1

WELL CONSULTATIONS 7 60
WELL COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

WELL TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0 0

SOLID WASTE CONSULTATIONS
RADON CONSULTATIONS 3 13
POOL CONSULTATIONS 20


	06 JUNE 2024.pdf
	Sheet1

	07 JULY 2024.pdf
	Sheet1

	Registration Fluctuation.pdf
	Sheet1

	TNR PROGRAM.pdf
	2024 Totals

	June EH monthly report.pdf
	Sheet 2
	Sheet 1


